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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: 

To: Shevie Brown 
Cc: 

Subject: RE: Confidential DNs 00366-10,02222-10, and 02291-10 - Dkt 090451-EM 

Per this e-mail, the Clerk's Office wi l l  re turn t o  the source confidentiol DNs 00366-10, 
02222-10, and 02291-10. 

Monday, October 03,201 1 8:46 AM 

Andrew Maurey; Richard Bellak; Martha Brown 

Marguerite H. McLean 
Records Technician 
Florido Public Service Commission 
Off ice of Cornmission Clerk 
25YO Shumard Oak Boulevord 
Tallahassee, Florido 32399-0850 
850-YI3-68ZY 

From: Shevie Brown 
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 8:43 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Andrew Maurey; Richard Bellak; Martha Brown 
Subject: RE: Confidential DNs 00366-10, 02222-10, and 02291-10 - Dkt 090451-EM 

Marguerite, 

Since these documents have met their retention schedules, and an order has been 
issued in this docket, please returns the items to the source. Thanks! 

SB 

-.._____ ._"_ ____._- -_~_^_. . . , .~_ ._____I ._____ 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2011 3:49 PM 
To: Shevie Brown - COM 
Cc: Andrew Maurey; Richard Bellak; Martha Brown 
Subject: Confidential DNs 00366-10,02222-10, and 02291-10 - Dkt 090451-EM 

GCL 
Shevie. RAD 
Confidentiol DNs 00366-10.02222-10. ond 02291-10 hove met their  retent ion 

OPC 
schedules. 

CLK \.lfl Should these documents be declassified ond forwarded t o  GCL ? 
or  

APA - - - - 
=c - 
ADM - 
n 

Should these documents be returned t o  the source ? 

DN 00366-10 - GRU; GREC (LoVio) - ( C O N F l D € N J l A L )  Certain informotion in 
response t o  s t u f f ' s  1 s t  request f o r  PODS (No. I ) .  [See DN 10929-091 /FY I :  DN @$& i ~, ),- L:!sLA,;.i:! [ ;f , ' :  

09 has been returned t o  source.] 

DN 02222-10 - GRU: GREC ( W r i g h t )  - (CONF/D€NT/AL I  Certuin informution 6 7 I 3 8 OCT -3 = 
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provided in response t o  staff's interrogatory No. 102. ( x - r e f  portion of  DN 01389-10) /FYI: no order hos 

been issued for  DN 0 I 3 8 9 3  
DN 02291-10 - GRU: GREC (Wright) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Certa in  informution provided in response t o  

staff's interrogatory No. 1 1% [CLK note: Document provided in paper und in electronic format.]  

Thanks. 
M a r g u e r i t e  H. M c L e a n  

Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 

Office o f  Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
850-413-6824 

10/312011 


